## Diocese of Harrisburg Cursillo Secretariat Meeting October 6, 2015

**Attendance**: Spiritual Director Fr. William Weary, Lay Director Betty Berry, Secretary Terri DiBacco, Committee Chairs Yolanda Bermundo, Robbie Davis, Mary Ridder, Wendy Vogt, along with attendees Robbie and Harris Kalemtis.

Opening prayer led by Fr. Weary, followed by Group Reunion.

**Review of September Minutes** – The September minutes were approved as amended.

**Treasurer's Report** – Phil Talarico forwarded a written report stating the current balance of \$7,615.66. Affiliate dues to national and regional will be reducing that amount.

## **Committee Reports:**

**Pre-Cursillo** – There are a few candidates already for the next Women's Weekend. Applications should be sent to Wendy Vogt.

Cursillo – Ron Borza forwarded a written report which Betty reported to the group. We have the dates of March 3-6, 2016 reserved at St. Mary of Providence Center for the Women's Weekend. The price is \$150 for a double room and \$180 for a single. We will have the contract and further information at the next meeting. They have spoken to Betty about being the next Rectora. A vote was taken and it was agreed that Betty is to be the next Rectora. Venues are still being looked at for weekends in 2016 and 2017.

**Post-Cursillo** – The Grand Ultreya will be held on Saturday, October 10<sup>th</sup> at the Cardinal Keeler Center beginning at 9:00 a.m. with Mass. Much of the meeting was discussion on the events of the day with various duties put into place.

**School of Leaders** – Mary Ridder has completed the schedule until the end of the year. November's date of the 14<sup>th</sup> will be at Holy Name of Jesus Parish, and December 12<sup>th</sup> at Sacred Heart in Lewistown. Discussion was held on the possible workshop to be the April 2016 meeting with the Region 2 staff as speakers.

Communications – John Frye has volunteered to put together the next issue of <u>New</u> <u>Day</u> after the Grand Ultreya. Scott Major continues with the website. Kathy Durborrow reported that we have currently 337 email addresses receiving the Palanca Net.

**Region 2** – Next meeting is at the St. John Paul II Retreat Center in Vineland, New Jersey October 16-18<sup>th</sup>. Sister Catherine McCaffrey will be representing our Diocese.

**Old Business** – The insurance issue has been tabled at this time. St. Mary of Providence Center's insurance will be checked into for the price although Betty believes it to be reasonable from working towards last year's CDC.

The CDC survey is out and everyone is asked to please complete.

The meeting with Mr. Dominic Lombardi, Secretary for Catholic Life and Evangelization, to share the mission of Cursillo will now be October 23<sup>rd</sup> at Fr. Weary's parish in Lewistown.

The shed contract and possible relocation was again tabled.

**New Business** – The new regional coordinator is Phil Rodney of Scranton.

Fr. Weary closed with a prayer.

The next meeting will be held on Tuesday, November 3, 2015 7:00 – 9:00 pm.

Terri DiBacco Secretary October 30, 2015